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From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
To: Lamkin, Baylen L.
Cc: Marks, Allison; Biernoff, Ari; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Protest of Injection Conversion
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 3:30:43 PM

Good afternoon Baylen. I believe we have processed the application (assigned a SWD
number) but have not initiated any review. OCD will hold the application and have a
discussion with SLO before contacting Tarco. Thanks. PRG 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Lamkin, Baylen L. <blamkin@nmslo.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:46 PM
To: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Marks, Allison <amarks@nmslo.gov>; Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@nmslo.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Protest of Injection Conversion

You don't often get email from blamkin@nmslo.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.
Good afternoon Phil,

We received notice (attached) from Tarco Energy of their desire to convert 30-015-00629 to an
injection well for pressure maintenance expansion. The SLO believes that under 19.15.26.8 sub-part
F, that once a project has established a positive production response across lease boundaries that
the operator should be required to unitize for the proper allocation of production. Therefore, the
SLO objects to any further expansion of the project area without the operator forming a unit. Please
let me know if you need anything else from me.

Kind regards,

Baylen Lamkin, MBA
Petroleum Specialist Supervisor
Petroleum Engineer
Oil, Gas and Minerals Division
Cell 505.231.0420
New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM  87504-1148               
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blamkin@nmslo.gov (Please note my new email address)
nmstatelands.org
@NMLandOffice
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
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notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
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From: Gordan, Erica, EMNRD
To: Lionjoe@cycleforlifeproject.com; blamkin@nmslo.gov
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Harris, Anthony, EMNRD; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Sandoval, Stacy, EMNRD;

Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Cordero, Gilbert, EMNRD
Subject: Magruder No. 11, Unit P, Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico "PMX Notice

of Protest"
Date: Wednesday, June 11, 2025 1:31:00 PM

Greetings Joe Tarver,
 
On May 13, 2025, the New Mexico State Land Office (“NMSLO”) notified the New Mexico
Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) that it is protesting the application of Tarco Energy,
LC (“Tarco”) for authority to convert the following production well 30-015-00629 to an
injection well:
 

Magruder No. 11, Unit P, Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico

 
NMSLO is identified as an affected person for the referenced application. For the
application to proceed, Tarco has two options: either resolve the matter with the
protesting party or go to a hearing before the Division. If the protest is withdrawn, then
the application could be processed administratively. Meanwhile, OCD will retain your
application until a resolution is reached on the status of the submittals. If you have any
questions, please don’t hesitate to reach out to the UIC group.
 
Erica Gordan
Oil Conservation Division
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
5200 Oakland Ave NE, Albuquerque, NM 87113
Email: erica.gordan@emnrd.nm.gov
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February 4, 2025 

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Attention: Mr. Gerasimos Razatos 
Acting Division Director 

Re: Form C-108 
Magruder No. 11 
API No. (30-015-00629) 
330' FSL & 482' FEL, Unit P 
Section 35, T-17S, R-27E, NMPM, 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Razatos, 

By Order No. R-13680 dated February 14, 2013 the Oil Conservation 
Division ("OCD") approved the Tarco Energy, LC ("Tarco") Russell C Lease 
Pressure Maintenance Project authorizing injection into the Yates-Seven Rivers 
formation (Empire; Yates-Seven Rivers Pool) within the Russell C Well No. 3 
located in Unit O of Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy 
County, New Mexico. 

The Russell C Lease Pressure Maintenance Project currently comprises the 
following described acreage: 

Township 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM 
Section 35: SE/4, NE/4 SW/4, SW/4 SW/4, SE/4 SW/4 

Township 18 South, Range 27 East, NMPM 
Section 2: NW/4 NE/4, NE/4 NW/4 

By Administrative Orders No. PMX-280 dated February 18, 2019, PMX-305 
dated November 4, 2021 and PMX-317 dated November 14, 2022, the OCD 
authorized Tarco to expand the Russell C Lease Pressure Maintenance Project by 
converting its Brad State Wells No. 1 and 6, both located in Lot 3/Unit C of Section 
2, Township 18 South, Range 27 East, and its Magruder No. 19 located in Unit J of 
Section 35, Township 17 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico, 
to injection into the Empire Yates-Seven Rivers Pool. 

Tarco respectfully requests authority to further expand its Russell C Lease 
Pressure Maintenance Project by converting to injection the Magruder No. 11, as 
described above. This well is currently a producing well in the Empire; Yates Seven 
Rivers Pool. 

























































































Sante Fe Main Office 
Phone: (505) 476­3441

General Information 
Phone: (505) 629­6116

Online Phone Directory 
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact­us

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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